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Abhishek Shanbhag <abhishek shanbhag@rkassociates org> Manas Upmanyu; Abhishek Solanki ~ 10052022
Fwd: Fw: Change the mortgage property in CC_Clear Water

Ce Abhishek Solanki

@ Cickhere to download pictures. To help protect your privay, Oulaok prevented automatic download of some picures n this message. .

Dear Abhishek, =

With reference to your trail mail, we confirm the detail and purpose of valuation. We have paid Rs. 6000/~ on 29/04/2022 in advance in the account No.36614233319 , remaining payment will be made after receipt
of valuation report as per Bank's norms.

Regards,

Yogesh Kumar
Relationship Manager
SBI SME VASHI (63846)

From: Abhishek Shanbhag <abhishek.shanbhag @rkassociates.org>
‘Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 1:43 AM

To: YOGESH KUMAR VISHWAKARMA <yogesh.vishwakarma@sbi.co.in>

Cc: Paramijit Kumar <paramijt.kumar @rkassociates.org>; Abhishek Solanki <abhishek.solanki@rkassociates.org>
Subject: : Change the mortgage property in CC_Clear Water

‘Warning: This email is not originated from SBI. Do not click on attachment or links/URL unless sender is reliable. Malware/ Viruses can be easily transmitted via email.
Dear sic

Greetingsforthe day!

Thank you for contacting R K Assodiates (India’s leading and trusted Valuation company) for your Valuation requirement.

I i regard as per th detals providecttous, please fn atached reasonable and competitive quatatio fo you perusalas per the quotation summary below

1. Name of the Account: CC Clear Water
2. Coordinating Person Name: Mir. Yogesh (banker} / Mr. Deepak (Client)





